4/15/23, 11:07 AM Mail - Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: SNM22D208918/C02/SMS9843X/KHONGLH & YOUR REF:
CC3/CTI23000265/Npa3, SH9787L, DOA, 10/12/2022- TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Mon 20/3/2023 1:24 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>;CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Hi Hsiao Tong,
Proceed to reject.

Thank you

Regards,

Lynn Khong
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6156 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: K3y Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information.
Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended

recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 2:53 PM

To: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SNM22D208918/C02/SMS9843X/KHONGLH & YOUR REF: CC3/CTI23000265/Npa3, SH9787L,
DOA, 10/12/2022- TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Lynn,

Attached as requested.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |
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4/15/23, 11:07 AM Mail - Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) - Outlook
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)

From: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 10:36 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SNM22D208918/C02/SMS9843X/KHONGLH & YOUR REF: CC3/CTI123000265/Npa3, SH9787L,
DOA, 10/12/2022- TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Hi Hsiao Tong,
| cannot see the circumstances in the video provided.
Please screenshot or resend.

Thank you

Regards,

Lynn Khong
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6156 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: K3k Taiping SG

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

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 12:33 PM

To: Lynn Khong <]ynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>

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

Attached is a copy of third party video for your easy reference. From third party video, it shows that our
insured driver had already moved into the main road. Third party driver was coming from behind and collided
with our insured vehicle. We are of the view that third party should exercise caution to avoid collision.

In view of this, we are intending to reject third party claim.
For your review/comments/instruction.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@Ikkauto.com | HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25
| 5(408933)

From: Lynn Khong <lynn.khong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 10:40 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-
a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SNM22D208918/C02/SMS9843X/KHONGLH & YOUR REF: CC3/CTI123000265/Npa3, SH9787L, DOA,
10/12/2022- TPP DIRECT SETTLEMENT

This is a Secure PDF message. This email has been protected as an encrypted PDF document.

Please retrieve the PDF password from https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fcheckpoint.url-protection.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fo%3Dhttps%253A%2F%2Fse-
password.secureage.com%2F%2523%2F%253Fid%253Db705535f-7761-412e-8690-
5907ace64d53%26g%3DYmY2NDIKNTQxM2ViNjM27g%3D%3D%26h%3DNTBjNDNmMNDAyYYzIIODEINmMY2MTR
MNzYONzIkZTAWMIliYmNjNzhmZjU5ZTI1ODdkNTA4MzEYyNjc1YmYxODhINA%3D%3D%26p%3DYzJIOMNOaXNnO
mMmM6bzoyOWFkMzY5MzE2MTI2NTgxMzZiMmZhNzUwMTK5N2I0Njp2MTpwOIQ%3D&data=05%7C01%7Clynn.
khong%40sg.cntaiping.com%7Cbb3f592af0dc408309cf08db15571d3c%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5badcad6f2633868
e5%7C0%7C0%7C638127236274379144%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCJQljoiV
2luMzliLCJBTIil61k1haWwiLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=H%2B2yQ%2FPVzaNpLYsybrYF7%2B
uRwzladwMRLvD%2FsVOoHR8%3D&reserved=0 and open the encrypted PDF attachment to view your secure
message. If you have problem accessing the encrypted message, please contact the sender of the message.
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